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CALIFORNIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

Gary Halbert, Interim City Manager
Shawn Hagerty, City Attorney
FROM:  James Jeffries, City Clerk
DATE: June 11, 2025
SUBJ: Updated Council Meeting Materials — June 11, 2025
CONSENT CALENDAR:

(2) Approval of Payment of Demands as Presented. (Finance — Jennings)

The attached correspondence for above mentioned Item was received and is provided
for your consideration.



From: SS DD

To: James Jeffries

Subject: Submitted Public Comments
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 5:24:36 PM

Hello again. As | may not be able to attend tomorrow's meeting in person, | am
requesting that the following comments are submitted both into the record, as well as
distributed to each Council Member under the name "Truth", thank you.

Each comment is following each item number. There are a total of 4 separate
comments (items: #2, #6, #8, #9).

If you have any questions, feel free to email me back.

Item 2: (Payments)

$2,354 in City Polos and Jackets — Is that 1 of each for each Council
Member? That would mean they cost somewhere near $200 each. |
imagine Jackets are more expensive. I've seen City jackets cost up to $400
each. But is the City not Cool enough to have Hats?
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